Regular Village of Norwood Board Meeting

May 21st, 2019

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Norwood was called to order May 21, 2019 by Mayor Timothy Levison. Called to order 6:00pm

Also Present: Trustees:

Kriston Nezezon David Fenton Glenn Webster Mike diVincenzo Clerk Nancy Berger

OIC Belson Herne Dan McGregor

Bill MacIntyre Code Officer Harold Loomis Jr. Fire Department Nick Oroglio Arena Manager

Motion: Nezezon/Webster motion to approve April Minutes. Ayes 4

Absent: V. Gettmann Excused

7 Hena Manager

Motion: diVincenzo/Fenton motion to approve payment of abstract of audited bills. Ayes 4; General A Fund \$80, 108.14, Water F Fund 3,505.84, Sewer G Fund \$5,482.72; Total 89,610.79 14 Bernard National Grid bill was five times higher than last year's bill, Dan will look into it. A second Lowes card is needed.

Visitors: Chad Rice

Reports:

Treasurer: April 30th Treasurer Report was presented.

Attorney: None.

DPW: Presented. Street sweeping has been completed. No official date yet on the paving job, but going through Sheehan's was cheaper and material would be more readily available.

Water/Sewer: All is stable

Police: Presented. A police body camera was put into service on May 20th, 2019; the camera must be on for every stop that an officer makes.

Fire Department: Report presented. An application was presented for a new member, Charles Parham. Two members of the department, Dan Grant and Matt Grant, were recognized by the County as Fireman of the Year for saving a man's life in a barn fire in Morley. The department will be in the Norwood and Norfolk Memorial Day Parades. There will be a motorcycle cruise to benefit Hospice and the Norwood Food Pantry on June 15th, 2019; starting at "The Swamp," moving towards Route 48 headed to Morley.

Zoning: Report presented. There was discussion about demolition permits and what that permit entails. The Reader resident's was brought up in discussion as well; there have been no formal plans presented to Bill MacIntyre. The Village of Norwood Code Book allows an accessory building on the same property, but must meet the property line regulations. Once plans are given, the Planning Board will meet and bring that into discussion. Bill MacIntyre will be attending courses for June 11-13, 2019.

Youth: Materials for the seawall have been ordered, there are only nine pieces in stock and the other ten pieces will be ordered at a higher price due to the increase in price for the material. The port-a-potties will need to be ordered for games at the ball fields; there will be a tournament in July. Met with Michelle Garrow, there is hope to open the beach by the end of this month. A new mini golf set was discussed by trying to make permanent holes instead of temporary ones. The skateboard park was taken out, a metal bar was left there for them, although some pieces were brought back in, Nick Oroglio will be going back in and clearing it out. Glenn Webster will price

Regular Village of Norwood Board Meeting May 21st, 2019 Cont.

the items for concession for the beach. Three individuals will be leaving their boats in storage for the year.

Mayor: Brianna Beaulieu completed her internship with the Village Municipal Office as well as the Norwood Police Department, and has graduated from SUNY Canton. There was discussion of having her come back to work in case Nancy or Shelley are ever in a bind or even to work with Michelle in Recreation. The mega-reunion is scheduled to have a meeting on June 1st, 2019. July 5th, 2019, there will be a meet & greet at Martin Bregg's cider house; the following day, July 6th, 2019 will be the Mega-reunion. There will be two bands and two food wagons in attendance. In the park there is a new book box, with the intentions of taking books as well as leaving books. Congratulations to David Fenton for being elected to the Library Board.

Trustees: TTE diVincenzo spoke to Tony Nocerino about adding an addition to the museum. A memorial garden is being created for Phyllis McFadden. TTE Nezezon would like to push forward with the safety trainings, with the approval of the union. TTE Fenton spoke about the handicap parking space in front of the municipal building not being clearly visible; as well on deciding which options to choose from Chad Rice's presented proposal. TTE Webster has spoken to Jenny Veets, she knows of some individuals that are interested in researching and writing grants for the Village at no charge.

Action Items:

- 1. New LED Proposal Motion to approve Nezezon/Webster Ayes 4.
- 2. Credit Card Acceptors as long as GovPayNet is no cost to the Village Motion to approve Fenton/Nezezon Ayes 4.
- 3. New Horizons- option #3 Hourly billed support at \$50/HR including commercial router/firewall at \$195 plus 5/6 hours of support/setup for the Village Office and Police Department, Commercial Wi-Fi access points for Village Building \$175 includes access point and wiring with 2.5 hours of support, Gigabit switch commercial grade lifetime warranty 16 port for \$150 which includes installation for the Village Office, Network Backup server 3 Bay for \$295, and antivirus software for \$130. Motion to Approve Nezezon/Fenton Ayes 4.

For Discussion:

Exe Session:

Motion to adjourn Fenton/diVincenzo Ayes 4. Meeting adjourned 7:46pm.